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From: "Silber, Barry J Mr CIV USA AMC" <Barry.Silber@us.Army.Mil>

P i,
To: "Elizabeth Ullrich" <EXU@nrc.gov> 2% ole™
Date: Thu, Dec 6, 2007 4:58 PM oy o5 e
Subject: RE: Statement of Intent or°e .
X 2
Betsy: / L

| am resubmitting Adobe Acrobat pdf files containing the information originally provided to you in my
previous Email. | tested them out to make sure that they are readable.

In response to your question below, you may want to review paragraph 2-5 of Army Regulation 600-20.
Further, to clarify matters, the Assumption of Command orders gives the Commanding General the
authority he needs to accomplish his mission requirements. This includes any funding that is provided for
in his budget as it is provided to the command by Headquarters, Department of the Army through Army
Command channels (i.e., the Army Materiel Command). The Commanding General of this command
must manage millions if not billions of dollars as part of his annual budget, part of which he can allot to
decommissioning if so required. The Statement of Intent so states that he will assure that funds will be
available to address the decommissioning effort, if and when needed. He has the authority to request any
additional funds necessary to perform his mission and he does so through Army Command channels to
Headquarters, Department of the Army.

| hope that the above information is beneficial in answering any questions you may have.

| will be out of the office tomorrow and Monday, 7 and 10 December 2007. You can contact Craig
Goldberg during these days should you require any clarification or wait until | return on Tuesday, 11
December.

Thanks for your assistance in this matter.

BARRY J. SILBER
Health Physicist
Radiation Analysis and Compliance
Division
Directorate for Safety
U.S. Army CECOM Life Cycle
Management Command
Building 2539, Laboratory Road
Fort Monmouth, New Jersey 07703-5024
Voice: DSN 987-7459
COMM (732) 427-7459
FAX: DSN 992-6403
COMM (732) 532-6403
E-Mail: barry.silber@us.army.mil

----- Original Message-----

From: Elizabeth Ullrich [mailto:EXU@nrc.gov]

Sent: Thursday, December 06, 2007 4:14 PM

To: Silber, Barry J Mr CIV USA AMC

Cc: James Dwyer; Goldberg, Craig S CIV USA AMC
Subject: Re: Statement of Intent

Barry,

1. The first pdf document is 132 pages. any hint on where the information | need is located???
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2. | assume the second pdf document, naming the new commander, is related to the first document that
somewhere (I hope) gives the commander the authority to spend $$$ in amounts comparable to your FA
cost.

3. most important!!!! i cannot read this document; it shows as a Word document, but appears to be
encoded, and | cannot read it. any suggestions?

| will be in tomorrow, 6:45 am - 3:30 pm. | will be leaving at 4:30 pm today.

Betsy

>>> "Silber, Barry J Mr CIV USA AMC" <Barry.Silber@us.Army.Mil>
12/06/2007 4:06 PM >>>
Betsy:

As | indicated to you in my previous Email today, | have just completed a revision to our Statement of
Intent letter for the Commanding General's signature based on our discussion, this date, with our Legal
Office representative. Our Legal Office has just reviewed and concurred the document.

Based on this, | am submitting the attached documents for your review.
The revised letter along with attached documentation is to be included as an attachment to the proposed
response to you. The attachment was just received yesterday after our many attempts to obtain it.

After you advise us that it meets your requirements, we will submit it through command channels for the
Commanding General's signature. We are taking the route of having you review it first in order to assure
that we do this right the first time.

Thank you for your assistance. Your cooperation in this matter is appreciated.
We look forward hearing from you.

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

Attached is our revised letter to the NRC. This letter was drafted with the assistance of MAJ Prins of the
AMC Surgeon's Office. We have just received a copy of MG Via's Assumption of Command orders as
referenced in the letter to the NRC.

CC: "Goldberg, Craig S CIV USA AMC" <Craig.Goldberg@us.Army.Mil>, "Silber, Barry J Mr
CIV USA AMC" <Barry.Silber@us.Army.Mil>
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